








Province Intends to Amend Traffic Fine 

Agreement 

May 2, 2018 

The provincial government has advised UBCM of its intention to amend the Traffic Fine Revenue 

Sharing (TFRS) agreement. This was communicated to UBCM in correspondence from the Honourable 

Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing. The current agreement provides an 

unconditional grant to local governments, returning 100% of net provincial traffic fine revenue. 

Minister Robinson, in accordance with s. 276 of the Community Charter and the 2004 Consultation 

Agreement between the Province and UBCM, has indicated that the Province would like to immediately 

begin consultation regarding potential changes to the TFRS agreement. The Province would like to 

complete the consultation process by the end of July 2018. 

UBCM has responded to the Minister with a letter that outlines concerns regarding the Province’s 

rationale for seeking changes to the current TFRS agreement, while also providing examples of new 

policing cost pressures faced by local governments. 

The Province’s rationale for amending the agreement is largely based on the expansion of automated 

traffic enforcement, which has the potential to generate additional traffic fine revenue. However, the 

overall state of policing in B.C. is one where local governments continue to face escalating costs, and 

stand to absorb a number of new policing costs (e.g. RCMP unionization, new Auxiliary Program, etc.). 

Background 

The TFRS agreement is an unconditional grant that returns 100% of net provincial traffic fine revenue 

(violation ticket fines minus provincial recovery costs) to local governments. While local governments 

over 5,000 in population receive a percentage of traffic fine revenue from the Province, local 

governments under 5,000 in population receive traffic fine revenue through a reduction in the Police Tax. 

Traffic fine revenue is not allocated based on the jurisdiction where a ticket is issued, but rather the ratio 

of a local government’s policing costs to aggregate local government policing costs in BC. 

There is a two-year delay from when violation tickets are issued to when traffic fine revenue is distributed 

to local governments. For example, in 2017/18, local governments received $53.4 million in traffic fine 

revenue, based on violation tickets issued in 2015/16. While the intention is for TFRS grants to be spent 

on enhancing community safety, ultimately it is up to the discretion of the local government. 

ATTACHMENT 1

http://www.ubcm.ca/assets/Resolutions~and~Policy/Policy/Community~Safety/Police~Services/2018-04-05%20Traffic%20Fine%20Revenue%20from%20Minister%20Robinson.pdf
http://www.ubcm.ca/assets/About~Us/MOUs~and~Protocols/MCAWS%20Consultation%20Agreement%20under%20the%20Community%20Charter%202004.pdf
http://www.ubcm.ca/assets/About~Us/MOUs~and~Protocols/MCAWS%20Consultation%20Agreement%20under%20the%20Community%20Charter%202004.pdf
http://www.ubcm.ca/assets/Resolutions~and~Policy/Policy/Community~Safety/Police~Services/2018-04-30%20Traffic%20Fine%20Revenue%20Sharing%20-%20W.%20Booth.pdf
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April 30, 2018 
 
 
 
The Honourable Selina Robinson 
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing 
Parliament Buildings 
Victoria, B.C. 
V8V 2C2 
 
 
Re: Traffic Fine Revenue Sharing Program 
 
Dear Minister Robinson, 
 
I write to you in response to your April 5, 2018 letter regarding the Traffic Fine 
Revenue Sharing (TFRS) program and intention to change the current agreement. 
While UBCM is open to hearing your concerns and rationale for considering 
amendments, we wish to register our concerns regarding your intention to change 
the TFRS agreement. 
 
Suggesting that the TFRS program should be changed because of the expansion of 
automated traffic enforcement and other unnamed changes is a one-sided 
perspective that ignores the state of policing in British Columbia. According to 
provincial data, in 2014, 75 B.C. local governments spent $1.08 billion on policing 
services. By 2016, that number rose to $1.19 billion, an increase of over $100 million 
per year in policing costs borne by local governments. In comparison, local 
governments received only $58.1 million in traffic fine revenue in 2016/17. 
 
Much of the substantial increase in annual policing costs from 2014-2016 can be 
attributed to rising costs for independent police departments who face significant 
cost pressures from arbitrated settlements. With RCMP Members currently seeking a 
bargaining agent, RCMP unionization could have a similar effect on policing costs for 
the majority of B.C. local governments that pay for RCMP policing. Local 
governments also face rising policing costs related to outstanding/unresolved issues 
(e.g. costs associated with the new RCMP ‘E’ Division Headquarters), opioid 
response, cadet training, the new Auxiliary Program, and other necessary training 
and equipment. These are just some of the many areas of policing that are 
experiencing rising costs. 
 
Should electronic roadside ticketing be fully implemented, the provincial government 
has projected an increase of $44 million to traffic fine revenue over the first 10 years. 
While this would be welcomed, it would not come close to the increase in policing 
costs that local governments are expected to manage through limited sources of 
income.  
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In 2015/16, UBCM’s membership expressed significant concern with the provincial 
decision to transfer DNA analysis costs to local governments. Given our history, and 
the fact that the TFRS program represents a much larger financial impact to local 
governments, it is likely that our membership will have concerns with the Province’s 
intent. 
 
This request comes at a difficult time when many local governments are already 
spending upwards of 30% of their budgets on protective services, with other major 
enforcement cost pressures looming. I have asked our staff to make this a priority 
issue for our Board to discuss with you at the May 18, 2018 UBCM Executive 
meeting. I look forward to further discussion at that time. 
 
Kind Regards, 

 

Wendy Booth  
UBCM President 
 
 
cc:  The Honourable Mike Farnworth, Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General 
 
 The Honourable David Eby, Attorney General 
 

Jeff Groot, Executive Director, Corporate Priorities and Strategic Engagement, Attorney 
 General’s Office 
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